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Docket Nos.; 50-329

50-330
MEMORANDUM FOR: S.A. Varga, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management
FROM: R. Powell, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 4, Division of Project Management
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY
REGARDING MIDLAND PLANT PROCESS STEAM RADIATION
MOUNTING
Date & Time: May 3, 197. - 9:00 A.M. Tuesday
Location: Room P-114, Phillips Building
Purpose: To discuss the process steam monitoring criteria
for the Midland Plant. (See Agenda attached.)
Participants: NRC Consumers Power Co.
R. Bellamy R. Bauman et. al.
J. Collins
R. Powell
(e /’:xZ(L

Ray Powel!l, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management

Enclosure:
Acenda
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AGENDA FOR MAY 3, 1977

MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY
PROCESS STEAM RADIATION MONITORING

Introduction & Purpose
Summary of Prior Licensing Action & Previous Commitments
Design Criteria

Background Monitoring Program



Consumers Power Company

ces:
Myron M. Cherry, Esquire
Jenner and Black

1 IBM Plaza

Chicago, Il1linois 60611

Harold F. Reis, Esquire
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis & Axelrad
1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, D. C. 20036

Honorable William H. Ward
Assistant Attomey General
Topeka, Kansas 66601

Irvine Like, Esquire
Reilly, Like and Schneider
200 West Main Street
Babylon, New York 11702

James A. Kendall, Esquire
135 N. Saginaw Road
Midland, Michigan 48640
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